
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

Washington, DC 20463 

May 6, 2022 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:   Lisa J. Stevenson 
  Acting General Counsel 

 Charles Kitcher 
 Associate General Counsel for Enforcement 

FROM:     Roy Q. Luckett 
 Acting Assistant General Counsel 

  SUBJECT:     Status of Enforcement – Fiscal Year 2022, Second Quarter (01/01/22-03/31/22) 

To assist the Commission and the Office of General Counsel in assessing the current 
productivity of the Commission’s enforcement program, we submit the Status of Enforcement for 
the Second Quarter of Fiscal Year 2022 (01/01/22-03/31/22). The tables that follow provide 
information to assist agency management in its review of the enforcement program.  

In summary, at the close of the quarter, the total caseload was 250 matters — 184 active and 
66 inactive. During the quarter, the Enforcement Division’s Office of Complaints Examination & 
Legal Administration (“CELA”) circulated 14 EPS reports in an average of 119 days.  The 
Enforcement Division also circulated First General Counsel’s Reports (“FGCRs”) in 18 matters in 
an average of 163 days, meeting the internal circulation goal 72% of the time.  There were 17 
matters pending in the investigation stage at the close of the quarter.  There were also 66 case 
closings and the Commission assessed $307,200 in civil penalties. 

LJS /by CK










































